












From: Paul Peluso <ppeluso@fau.edu> 
Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 at 11:00 AM 
To: Joy McClellan <JMCCLEL2@fau.edu> 
Subject: Addictions Certificate 
  

Hi Joy, 
  
I saw on the agenda for UGPC the Graduate Certificate in Addictions program. I don't think that 
we were consulted on this for potential conflict. However, as I read through it, I saw that "The 
Graduate Certificate in Addictions will be offered to second year (Specialist) or Advanced 
Standing MSW students only." 

  
As long as this would not preclude us from pursuing similar credentialing for our students 
(something that we are seeing a call for), then Counselor Education would have no objection to 
this additional credential for Social Work students. God knows we need it! 

  
All the best, 
  
-Paul 
  
Paul R. Peluso, Ph.D., LMHC, LMFT 
Professor and Chair 
 
ACA Governing Council Representative, International Association of Marriage and Family 
Counselors (IAMFC)  
 
Immediate Past-Editor, Measurement and Evaluation in Counseling and Development 
 
Department of Counselor Education 
Florida Atlantic University 
777 Glades Rd. 
Bldg 47, Rm 270 
Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991 
(561) 297-3625 (Office) 
(561) 297-3602 (Dept.) 
(561) 297-2309 (Fax) 
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Catalog Language: 
 
Graduate Certificate in Addictions 
A Graduate Certificate in Addictions prepares graduates to be certified as an Addiction 
Professional (CAP) or a master’s Level Addiction Professional (MCAP).  The student 
will learn to: 
1)  Identify the collaborative role for social work in the treatment of substance use and 
addictive behaviors. 
2)  Acquire the knowledge, skills, and values obtained through content-specific training 
in the domains of Clinical Evaluation; Treatment Planning; Counseling; Case 
Management and Referral; Client, Family and Community Education; Documentation; 
Clinical Supervision; and Professional Responsibility.   
  
Program Requirements 

A student may earn the Graduate Certificate in Addiction by completing: 
1.  Coursework as indicated (27 Credits): 

A.  Clinical Social Work with Families (SOW 6611), 3 Credits, with a minimum grade of 
"B." 
B.  Advanced Practice with Elders (SOW 6646), 3 Credits, with a minimum grade of "B." 
C.  Advanced Practice with Adults (SOW 6348), 3 Credits, with a minimum grade of "B." 
D.  Psychopathology (SOW6125), 3 Credits, with a minimum grade of "B." 
E.  Integrative Field Seminar (SOW 6535/6536), 6 credits, with a minimum grade of "B." 
F.  CBT (SOW6128), 3 Credits, with a minimum grade of "B." 
G.  Behavioral and Process Addictions (SOW 6714) 3 credits, with a minimum grade of 
"B." 
H.  Interventions in Addiction (SOW 6712), 3 credits, with a minimum grade of "B." 

2.  One 600 hour master-level field education internship (SOW 6535/6536) with a 
substance abuse or related agency approved by the School of Social Work; 

3. Be currently enrolled in the Master of Social Work degree at FAU as either an 
Advanced Standing or Specialist year student. 

 

 


